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E5%111307016 XX H RI1ET BINE R HIZ2H1112-1
HEBRENXEL4E Dominik Wiedermann

1. mEF’%’T(A”" REGEE RemailBE):

Hi Kevin, it is me again - your buddy.
I would have some questions:

1. is there a dresscode for uni? For example, only long trousers etc.? (I am a man)

2. How is it with attendance? Do you have to attend for example 80% of the classes?

3. | saw there are hills around the campus. Are like running shoes ok or do you go there with hiking shoes?
Thank you very much!
You can also reach me on Whatsapp
+417624771 12

See you soon.

Sent from Outlook for i0S

From: Wiedermann, Dominik <dominik.wiedermann @student.unisg.ch>
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 6:02:50 PM

To: 27T <111307016@g.nccu.edu.tw>

Subject: Re: Welcome letter from your buddy in NCCU

Hi Kevin,

Thanks for reaching out. | will come back to you if | need some assistance.
I hope so too.

Best,

Dominik

From: 21§7T <111307016@g.nccu.edu.tw>

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 2:59:43 PM

To: Wiedermann, Dominik <dominik.wiedermann@student.unisg.ch>
Subject: Welcome letter from your buddy in NCCU

Dear
Dominik Wiedermannr,

Greetings!
| am Kevin from the Department of Finance. It's my pleasure to be your buddy next semester. Feel free to contact me via email if you have any questions. | will try my best to assist you.

Hope
to meet you soon.

Sincerely,

Kevin
Wu
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